
From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 694 VanBuren
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:21:08 AM
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Done! He seemed happy with the explanation I gave him.
 
 

Clare Pillsbury
Management Assistant I
Saint Paul Public Works
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8862
F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.stpaul.gov/garbage
 
 
 
 

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 694 VanBuren
 
Andy Goke, 651-707-3090, andygoke@hotmail.com
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:10 AM
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 694 VanBuren
 
Good point! Thank you.
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 694 VanBuren
 
Ill get you his number. I didn’t send that
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:06 AM
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 694 VanBuren
 
Sounds good. I will give him a call then.
 
Thanks!
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:05 AM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 694 VanBuren
 
Its kind of how you want to handle it. I sent him an email with Chris’s info, so he may reach out to
you. I’d just call him tho, you don’t need to send him a letter. He just needs to hear the official
procedure on the extra bags and how and why they’re picked up. There as discrepancy between
what Marcia said and what he said the hauler said.
 
Jo
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 694 VanBuren
 
I can definitely follow up. It looks like they want us to write a letter to the resident, is that correct? If
so, its not completely clear what information Marcia wants us to include in the letter. Joanna, would
you be able to provide some guidance on that?
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
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Subject: FW: 694 VanBuren
 
Clare,
 
Would you be able to look into this matter?
 
cs
 

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 694 VanBuren
 
Hi Chris,
 
See email below. I’ve attached the mins for reference as well (don’t judge any mistakes quite yet,
they aren’t final, but wanted to send now). Mr. Goke has some discrepancy about the policy for
extra bags and pickup.
 
Thanks,
Joanna
 
 

 

Joanna Zimny 
Executive Assistant
City Council Legislative Hearings
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8515

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
 

 
 
 

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 11:35 AM
To: andygoke@hotmail.com
Subject: 694 VanBuren
 
Mr. Goke,
 
This email is to follow up on your discussion with Ms. Moermond at the legislative hearing on
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October 20th. Should you wish to discuss any questions or issues surrounding the policy re: extra
bags or any other garbage pick-up issues, please contact Chris Swanson with the Public Works Solid
Waste Program manager at Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us or  651-266-8897.
 
Thank you,
Joanna
 
 

 

Joanna Zimny 
Executive Assistant
City Council Legislative Hearings
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8515

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
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